Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:42 PM
To: Castro, Vivian (DIST6)

Cc: Barroso, Hiram (DIST6)

Subject: INQ - Commissioner Sosa

Commissioner Sosa has requested an opinion regarding whether she may vote on a Resolution Authorizing an Affiliating
Agreement with the Miami-Dade Public Schools for the provision of educational classes for juveniles in the custody of
Miami-Dade Corrections and Rehabilitation Department. It is my understanding that Commissioner Sosa has no
involvement with the said program or contract through her fulltime position at the Lindsey Hopkins Technical Education
Center; that she in no way stands to benefit from or be enhanced by the program, and in no way stands to personally
benefit from the program either through her employement with Lindsey Hopkins or her position in the County. Under
these circumstances, Commissioner Sosa does not have a prohibited conflict of interest and may participate and vote on
the matter.

Sincerely,

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

From: Castro, Vivian (DIST6)

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 11:36 AM

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Cc: Barroso, Hiram (DIST6)

Subject: Commissioner Sosa: requesting your opinion on agenda item 8B2

Good morning, Mr. Centorino:

Commissioner Sosa is respectfully asking your opinion on item 8B2 appearing on the October 2, 2012 BCC agenda. This
item is a resolution authorizing an affiliating agreement between the County and Miami-Dade County Public Schools to
provide educational services for juvenile inmates detained at jail facilities. She would like to make sure there is no
conflict of interest with this item, as she works for Miami-Dade County Public Schools.

For your convenience | have attached the item to this email.

Sincerely,

Vivian Castro

Legislative Director
Commissioner Rebeca Sosa
Miami-Dade County District 6
305-375-5692



